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RE: Southern California Edison Company, et ai.
(San Onofre Nuclear Generating Station, Units 2 and 3)
Docket Nos. 50-361/362-0L
Ladies and Gentlemen:
Enclosed is a memorandum from Chief Adminiztrative Judge B, Paul

Cotter dated March 11, 1988.

Please comply with the instructions contained in this memorandum.

Sincerely,
h&ldo j.‘ 1fe
Chairman

Administrative Judge

Enclosure: as stated
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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING BOARD PANEL
WASHINGTON, D C. 20555

March 11, 1988

MEMORANDUM FOR: A1l Board Chairmen

FROM: 8. Paul Cotter, Jr.
Chief Administrativé Judge

SUBJECT: ASLBP DOCKET FILES

The ASLBP Docket Room has not been getting copies of all filings for the
Docket Room files.

Accordingly, henceforth all Atomic Safety and Licensing Boards in all
cases must require 211 parties to include the Atomic Safety and
Licensing Board Panel (ASLBP) Docket on their service list and provide
the ASLBP Docket with two copies of any document sent to the service
list. The address to be used for the ASLBP Docket is as follows:

Adjudicatory File

Atomic Safety and Licensing Board Panel Docket
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555

These Docket copies are in addition to copies sent to the Board members
by way of service Tists.

If copies to Board members are hand carried or delivered through a
special delivery service to the ASLBP offices, the two Docket copies
should be delivered at the same time.



